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Matiida Sanders PSC - 07-0651 -CO - ] =
From: Jackie Schindler J)
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 1:52 PM sk
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor - 3 /5 2l Cer ! e
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted C. CLK - CORRESPONDENC

Administrative [_] Parties [ ] Consumer
Date and Time: 8/13/2007 1:50:00
Docket Number: see below DOCUMENT NO._8035% -8
Filename / Path: consummating orders DISTRIBUTION:

The following CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today:

070383co.vsm.doc 7L
070329co.vsm.doc
070384co.vsm.doc
070385co.vsm.doc

Thanks,

s

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-4i3-6754
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Matilda Sanders YSC-06 - 05 89 -FAA - TS
From: Jackie Schindler device
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2007 9:28 AM Correspon .
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor Adminis +ra.+\ Ve
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FJSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [_] Pasties [_] Consumer
Date and Time: 7/19/2007 9:26:00 AM
Docket Number: 070383-TC DOCUMENT NO.__ Qo B¢ -08
Filename / Path: 070383vsm.doc DISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Imposes Fine .

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT RAFS
OR CANCELING PATS CERTIFICATES has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-913-6754
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